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Subject: Permanent Confidentiality Request 

Certification Application FCC ID: QWP-50650 

To whom it may concern 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d) and 0.459 of CFR 47, Cambium Networks Ltd. request that the following 
information, provided to support the FCC application for the PTP 50650, FCC ID: QWP-50650 be held 
permanently confidential: 

• SDR Software Security Information 

• UNII Software Security Information 

 
The above material contains trade secrets not customarily released to public that are judged to have the 
potential to cause detriment to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. This information 
should not be available for public disclosure for an indefinite period of time.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Donald W Reid 
CEng MIET, MInstLM 
Principal Regulatory Engineer 
Cambium Networks Ltd 
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